
From: O'Neil, Thomas@DWR 
Sent: 7/3/2014 4:30:23 PM 
To: O'Donnell, Arthur J. (Arthur.O'Donnell@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Randolph, 
Edward F. (edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov); Reiger, J. Jason 

' (Jonathan.Reiger@cpuc.ca.gov); Castillo, Nicholas 
(Nicholas.Castillo@cpuc.ca.gov); 1 Redacted | 

Redacted 

I Redacted ^ ^ j Sterkel, Merideth "Molly" 
(MeridethMolly.Sterkel@cpuc.ca.gov); Borak, Mary Jo 
(maryjo.borak@cpuc.ca.gov); Barnsdale, Andrew (andrew.barnsdale@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Lee, David K. (david.lee@cpuc.ca.gov); Redacted 
Redacted Fong, Brewster 
(brewster.fong@cpuc.ca.gov); Sullivan, Timothy J. (timothy.sullivan@cpuc.ca.gov); 
'Allen, Peter' (peter.allen@cpuc.ca.gov); Prestidge, Myra J. 
(myra.prestidge@cpuc.ca.gov); Dote, Wesley@DWR (Wesley.Dote@water.ca.gov); 
Goldberg, Jeremy@DWR (Jeremy.Goldberg@water.ca.gov); Pi, Matthew@DWR 
(Matthew.Pi@water.ca.gov); DeGroot, Matthew@DWR 
(Matthew.DeGroot@water.ca.gov) 

Bee: 
Subject: RE: PG&E's Advice 4392-E (Service List Advice 4392-E Appendix A) 

Mr. O'Donnell, 

Thank you for providing us with this update. This is very helpful as it gives us an idea of a 
timeline for planning purposes. Needless to say, it is disappointing to hear that Resolution E-
4664 covering PG&E Advice Letter 4392-E 

was not approved at the June 12, 2014, business meeting. We look forward to hearing about 
the result of next Thursday's meeting. 

At the risk of being overly dramatic, we wanted to include a reminder of the devastation that 
can occur in a flood event. We realize that during a drought it's hard to even think about a 
flood event occurring especially as we all drive home this evening to our lawns and other 
vegetation in our yards turning brown. However, a couple of wet winters can change things 
dramatically. Below is a photo from the DWR photo archive that may serve as a useful 
reminder. 

Thank you all for you continued help and support in this effort. 
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Respectfully, 

Thomas M. O'Neil 

California Department of Water Resources (DWR), 

Representing the Sacramento and San Joaquin Drainage District (SSJDD), 

Acting by and through the Central Valley Flood Protection Board (CVFPB) 

(916) 653-7654 

thomas.oneil@water.ca.gov 
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From: O'Donnell, Arthur J. [mailto:Arthur.O'Donnell@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2014 4:01 PM 
To: O'Neil, Thomas@DWR; Sterkel, Merideth "Molly" 
Cc: Randolph, Edward F.; Allen, Meredith; Castillo, Nicholas; Reiger, J. Jason; Lee, David K.; Borak, 
Mary Jo; Barnsdale, Andrew 
Subject: RE: PG&E's Advice 4392-E (Service List Advice 4392-E Appendix A) 
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Mr. O'Neil, 

Resolution E-4664 covering PG&E Advice Letter 4392-E in scheduled for Commission 
consideration at the July 10, 2014, business meeting. 

It was not approved previously. 

Arthur O'Donnell 

Grid Planning & Reliability 

Energy Division 

415-703-1184 

From: O'Neil, Thomas@DWR fmailto:Thomas.ONeil@water.ca.qovl 
Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2014 3:48 PM 
To: Sterkel, Merideth "Molly" 
Cc: Randolph, Edward F.; Allen, Meredith; Castillo, Nicholas; Reiger, J. Jason; O'Donnell, Arthur J.; 
Lee, David K.; Borak, Mary Jo; Barnsdale, Andrew 
Subject: RE: PG&E's Advice 4392-E (Service List Advice 4392-E Appendix A) 

Thank you so much Molly for following-up and getting back to me. 

Have a nice holiday weekend! 

From: Sterkel, Merideth "Molly" fmailto:MeridethMollv.Sterkel@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2014 3:38 PM 
To: O'Neil, Thomas@DWR 
Cc: Randolph, Edward F.; Allen, Meredith; Castillo, Nicholas; Reiger, J. Jason; O'Donnell, Arthur J.; 
Lee, David K.; Borak, Mary Jo; Barnsdale, Andrew 
Subject: RE: PG&E's Advice 4392-E (Service List Advice 4392-E Appendix A) 

David Lee is the assigned engineer and he is handling this case. He can be reached at 415 
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703—1137.1 have asked him to call you back. 

Arthur O'Donnell can be reached as a back-up, and his phone number is 415-703-1184. Maiy 
Jo Borak is out of the office today, back on Monday. 

Thanks, 

Molly 

Molly Tirpak Sterkel 
California Public Utilities Commission, Energy Division 

Program Manager, Infrastructure Planning and Permitting Branch 

T: 415-703-1873, E: mts@cpuc.ca.gov 

From: Reiger, J. Jason 
Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2014 3:25 PM 
To: Sterkel, Merideth "Molly" 
Subject: FW: PG&E's Advice 4392-E (Service List Advice 4392-E Appendix A) 
Importance: High 

FYI below 

From: O'Neil, Thomas@DWR 
Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2014 3:23 PM 
To: Borak, Mary Jo 
I Pprlartpr 

Randolph, Edward F.; Castillo, Nicholas; Reiger, J. Jason; Sullivan, Timothy J.; Prestidge, 
Myra J.; Fong, Brewster; Barnsdale, Andrew; Lee, David K.; Allen, Peter; O'Donnell, Arthur J.; 
Goldberg, Jeremy@DWR; Dote, Wesley@DWR; DeGroot, Matthew@DWR; Pi, Matthew@DWR 
Subject: RE: PG&E's Advice 4392-E (Service List Advice 4392-E Appendix A) 
Importance: High 

Today is July 3rd - 3 weeks after the commission meeting in which the 
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Commission decided on the Resolution for the above-referenced Advice 
letter. 

We have attempted numerous emails and telephone calls in an attempt to 
get an update from various CPUC staff in the last 3 weeks with not one 
response. 

The parcel in question is a flood control levee. 

A Construction schedule that began June 1, 2014, by the U.S. Army 
Corps of Engineers and local flood protection partners to repair the levee 
is about to be completely compromised. 

Federal and local monies set aside for this levee repair will also be 
compromised. 

Important and necessary flood protection efforts will be delayed 
indefinitely on this section of the levee. 

This is an El Nino year meaning there is a greater likelihood of this being 
a wet winter. 

From: O'Neil, Thomas@DWR 
Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 12:19 PM 
To: 'Borak. Marv Jo' 
Cc: Redacted 
Redacted Randolph, Edward F.; Castillo, Nicholas; Reiger, J. Jason; 'timothy.sullivan@cpuc.ca.gov'; 
Prestidge, Myra J.; Fong, Brewster; Barnsdale, Andrew; 'Lee, David K.'; 'Allen, Peter'; 'O'Donnell, Arthur 
J.'; Goldberg, Jeremy@DWR; Dote, Wesley@DWR; DeGroot, Matthew@DWR; Pi, Matthew@DWR 
Subject: RE: PG&E's Advice 4392-E (Service List Advice 4392-E Appendix A) 
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Importance: High 

Hello Ms. Borak, 

I believe last Thursday, June 12, 2014, was the day that the Commission decided on the 
Resolution for the above-referenced Advice letter. Please let me know as soon as possible how 
it went and what our timeline is in terms of receiving a written confirmation of the 
Commission's decision. As I've mentioned before, the acquisition of the easement that is the 
subject of the advice letter is vital to a flood protection project that is now underway. 

Best Regards, 

Thomas M. O'Neil 

California Department of Water Resources (DWR), 

Representing the Sacramento and San Joaquin Drainage District (SSJDD), 

Acting by and through the Central Valley Flood Protection Board (CVFPB) 

(916) 653-7654 

thomas.oneil@water.ca.gov 

** DWR INTERNAL - LEGAL COMMUNICATION / CONFIDENTIAL. NOT FOR PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION ** 

SB GT&S 0642969 


